

Community Resource Guide

(Updated May, 2020)

Inclusion in this Guide is not meant as an endorsement of any specific program and is strictly informational in nature. Every effort has been made to ensure this directory is as accurate as possible; we do not guarantee the accuracy of any listing nor are we liable for damages resulting from errors or omissions in this guide. Please report any errors or updates to Beth Russell at: Family Matters, 716 Locust St., Entrance #8., P. O. Box 392, Mt. Vernon, IN 47620, (812) 838-6875, visit us on Facebook (Family Matters of Posey County), or e-mail: familymatt2006@aol.com

TABLE OF CONTENTS

HOTLINES AND CRISIS LINES	2
BASIC NEEDS (Food, Shelter, Clothing, Utilities)	3
CHILD CARE	7
CIVIC INFORMATION - CITIES, TOWNS AND COUNTY	8
CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS	12
COUNSELING AND SUPPORT GROUPS	13
DISABILITY/SPECIAL NEEDS	15
EARLY CHILDHOOD	16
EDUCATION	18
EMPLOYMENT	20
FAITH-BASED ORGANIZATIONS	21
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE	24
FOOD PANTRIES	26
HEALTH AND WELLNESS	27
HOUSING/INCOME BASED HOUSING	30
INSURANCE/NAVIGATORS	34
LEGAL	34
LIBRARIES	35
PARENTING	36
SENIORS	38
YOUTH/FAMILY SERVICES AND ACTIVITIES	41
INDEX	44



HOTLINES AND CRISIS LINES

Albion Fellows Bacon Center Crisis Line	1-800-339-7752
Domestic Violence Crisis Line	(812) 422-5622
Sexual Assault Crisis Line	(812) 424-7273
Business Line	(812) 422-9372
www.albionfellowsbacon.org	,
Provides safe shelter and services to victims of domestic vassault and their children.	riolence or sexual
Alcoholics Anonymous	(812) 434-4952
123 N.W. 4 th Street, Room 12, Evansville Indiana, 47708	,
http://www.aa.org	
Information and meetings for alcohol abusers and their fan	nilies.
American Red Cross	
Local web www.redcross.org/indiana	
Twitter www.twitter.com/INRedCross	
Instagram www.instagram.com/IndianaRedCross	
Facebook www.facebook.com/INRedCross	
Child Abuse and Neglect Hotline	(800) 800-5556

Reporting child abuse and neglect is **everyone's** responsibility.

Any person may report suspected child abuse, neglect, or exploitation. **Anonymous**

reports are accepted from individuals who are not mandated by occupation to report. When making a report, be sure to have the following information:

vinen maxing a report, be s

- Name of the childName of the parent(s)
- Name of the alleged abuser
- Where the child can be located

Department of Child Services	` '
Provides assistance to those individuals and/or families who State or County programs and services offered, such as assistational disabled, aged, and families and/or children in need. Provid protect children from abuse and neglect.	ance to the blind,

Division of Family Resources

You can get an application at this office for SNAP Food Stamps, TANF Cash Assistance, Medicaid, HHW, Healthy Indiana Plan (HIP).

24 Hour Emergency Services	(812)	423-7791
Suicide Prevention Line	(812)	422-1100
http://www.southwestern.org/	` ,	

Willow Tree	(812) 838-3077
National Domestic Violence Hotline	(800) 799-7233
National Sexual Assault Hotline	(800) 656-4673
National Teen Dating Violence Helpline	(866) 331-9474



BASIC NEEDS (Food, clothing, shelter)

American Red Cross.......(812) 838-3671 Available by phone 24 hours a day – 24/7 Disaster Emergency phone number: 888-684-1441

Local web | <u>www.redcross.org/indiana</u> Twitter | www.twitter.com/INRedCross

Instagram | www.instagram.com/IndianaRedCross

Facebook | www.facebook.com/INRedCross

The American Red Cross assists people affected by a **disaster - mostly home fires, along with other disasters that affect their home**. Qualifying individuals may receive limited financial assistance to address immediate needs like: lodging, food, clothing/shoes and health services (prescriptions, eyeglasses, medical equipment). **Mental health services**, spiritual care and referrals to other organizations are also available.

24/7 Service to Armed Forces phone number: 877-272-7337

We also serve our nation's military personnel and their families, including active duty, National Guard and Reserve, as well as our veterans. We provide 24/7 global emergency communication services and support military and veteran health care facilities across the country and overseas. We help families cope with deployments and support returning combat veterans as they reintegrate into the community. Services available include an emergency message or assistance with emergency travel or emergency financial aid. Access non-emergency Red Cross behavioral health assistance including financial assistance and free local workshops for military kids and spouses.

Also available is disaster preparedness programs, CPR & First Aid training, & blood services

At the Cross Mission.....(812) 838-9670

301 Main St., Mt. Vernon, IN 47620

Meal Ministry

Free meals - Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday 5:00-7:00 p.m.

Catholic Charities of the Diocese of Evansville.......(812) 423-5456 610 E. Walnut Street, Suite 220A, Evansville, IN 47734 www.charitiesevv.org

Provides a number of services, including legal assistance for immigration services, emergency assistance to prevent homelessness, employment services, relationship support, counseling, mental health therapy.

Community Emergency Assistance Fund(812) 838-6875

Must be referred from Township Trustee, who makes appointments on behalf of families needing assistance (for all Posey County residents).

Department of Child Services Services	(812) 838-6445
1262 Main St. Mt. Vernon, IN 47620	, ,
www.in.gov/fssa	

Provides assistance to those individuals and/or families who qualify for the State or County programs and services offered, such as assistance to the blind, disabled, aged, and families and/or children in need. Provides services to protect children from abuse and neglect.

The Clothes Hanger	(812) 454-1797
Old Union Church, Poseyville, IN 47633	(812) 874-3186

Division of Family Resources.......(800) 403-0864 1809 N. Main St., Mt. Vernon, IN 47620

Applications for SNAP Food Stamps, Medicaid, TANF Cash Assistance, Hoosier Health Wise, and Healthy Indiana Plan,

Food Pantry - call for hours of operation and location

Mt. Vernon – Riverbend Food Pantry – Hedges School(812)	838-3841
Wadesville - St. Peter's United Church of Christ(812)	985-3416
New Harmony - Catholic Community Center(812)	682-4604
Marrs Township - Salem Heusler United Church of Christ (812)	985-2542
Cape Office((812)	838-4839

Housing Authority of Mt. Vernon......(812)-838-6356 1500 Jefferson Drive, Mt. Vernon, IN 47620

Provide safe, sanitary and decent **housing or rental assistance** to low-income Posey County families. List of approved landlords available.

Income Based Housing

A not-for-profit organization which provides an area-wide ministry by helping people obtain **clothing and household items** at a minimal cost. Referrals are accepted from any social service agency in Posey County.

Precious Posey's.... (812) 838-1331

Located in Thrift Shop

1105 N. Main St., Mt. Vernon, IN 47620

Open: Second Wednesday of each month – 1-3 p.m.

Fourth Wednesday of each month - 9-11 a.m.

To encourage healthy lifestyles and choices for children and their families. Coupons earned by moms and dads by participation in health and educational programs such as prenatal care, well-baby clinics, graduation from high school, and classes in nutrition, parenting, etc. Earned coupons are then used to purchase store merchandise (diapers, clothing, toys, diaper wipes, shampoos, etc.). Coupons may be received by the child's physician, First Steps, Early Head Start, WIC.

Provide assistance to the needy – **financial**, **clothing**, **furniture**, etc., Amount and frequency of financial assistance is determined by evaluation of situation based upon a home visit and by the amount of funds on hand. All contacts and assistance provided by volunteers.

Women, Infants and Children of Posey County (WIC)......(812) 838-0094 1276 N. Main St., Mt. Vernon, IN 47620 margaret.howard@arcswin.org

Open on Wednesdays only

Special **supplemental food and nutrition** program.



CHILD CARE

ARK Crisis Nursery	. (812) 423-9425
415 Lincoln Ävenue, Evansville, IN	` ,
Emergency, drop-in child care.	

Children's Bureau.....(317) 634-5050 www.childrensbureau.org/

Child Care Development Fund (CCDF) Program

The Child Care and Development Fund (CCDF) helps low-income families obtain child care so they can work, attend training or continue their education. The purpose of CCDF is to provide low-income families with the **financial resources to locate and afford quality child** care as well as increase the availability of these programs.

4C of Southern Indiana......(812) 423-4008 414 SE Fourth St., Suite 214, Evansville, Indiana 47713 www.child-care.org

Provide tips on choosing care, information about Paths to QUALITY™, and free referrals to local legally operating child care providers. 4C also supports those interested in becoming a Child Care Provider by finding resources and benefits and information on the process of becoming a licensed child care home, licensed child care center or unlicensed registered child care ministry.

Provides assistance to those individuals and/or families who qualify for the State or County programs and services offered, such as assistance to the blind, disabled, aged, and families and/or children in need. Provides services to protect children from abuse and neglect.

Posey County Head Start/Early Head Start......(812) 838-4839 Community Action Program of Posey County (CAPE)

1113 Main St., Mt. Vernon, IN 47620 http://www.capeevansville.org/Index.html

Provides: Headstart- To provide activities and education promoting the success of children and their families. Early Head Start-provides quality childcare with program options to meet individual family needs. Supportive services are provided to pregnant women, expectant fathers and pregnant teens. Classrooms provide an inclusive environment for children with special needs.



CIVIC INFORMATION CITIES AND COUNTY

Birth and Death Certificates(812) 838-1328

Posey County Department of Health, 100 Vista Drive, Mt. Vernon, IN 47620

Indiana State Department of Health/Vital Records www.in.gov/isdh/

Chamber of Commerce(812) 838-3639

Main Street, Mt. Vernon, IN 47620

To make our region a globally competitive place to work, live, and grow a business.

Posey Humane Society.....(812) 838-3211

6500 N. Leonard Road, Mount Vernon, IN 47620

Wednesday 12–5PM
Thursday Closed
Friday 12–5PM
Saturday 10AM–2PM
Sunday Closed
Monday 12–5PM
Tuesday 12–5PM

Dedicated to preventing cruelty to animals, providing care and finding homes for homeless animals, educating the public about humane treatment of animals and seeking solutions for pet overpopulation

To **assist veterans** and their families in obtaining all benefits they are entitled to county, state and federal

Process requests for original and replacement social security numbers; process claims for SS retirement, survivors and disability benefits, initial Medicare eligibility and SSI payments; and provide a full range of post-claims services for social security beneficiaries and SSI recipients

Government Offices: Posey County

Animal Control
Area Plan Commission
Assessor
Auditor838-1300
Building Commissioner
Child Protection Services 838-6445
Circuit Court Judge
Clerk
Coliseum
Coroner
Dispatch838-1320
Drug Hotline
Emergency Management
Extension Services (Purdue)
Garage/Highway Department

Health Department	838-1328
Health Nurse	838-1330
Jail	838-1321
Non-emergency Police, Fire and EMS	838-1320
Park and Recreation	838-3691
Probation: Circuit	838-1312
Superior	838-1327
Prosecuting Attorney	838-1337
Recorder	838-1314
Sheriff	838-1321
Soil and Water Conservation District	838-4191
Solid Waste District	838-1613
Superior Court Judge	838-1325
Surveyor	838-1340
Treasurer	838-1316
County Veteran's Office	838-8372
Voter Registration	838-1339
Weather and Road Information	838-8362
Cities/Towns	
Cynthiana: Emergency: 9-1-1 www.townofcynthiana.com Town Marshall	(812) 845-3385
Mt. Vernon: Emergency: 9-1-1 www.mountvernon.in.gov/ Clerk (812) 838-3317	
Fire Chief	
Garage/Street Department Mayor's Office	
10	(==) 555 557 6

Park and Recreation	. (812) 838-8705 . (812) 838-3396
www.newharmony-in.gov	
Clerk-Treasurer Gas & Street Municipal Services Sewage Treatment Town Marshal Water Department Waste Water Department	. (812) 307-0132 . (812) 682-3088 . (812) 682-4109 . (812) 307-0136 . (812) 307-0133
Poseyville: Emergency: 9-1-1	
www.poseyville.us	
Clerk-Treasurer	. (812) 874-2212
Township Trustees	
Bethel Township Trustee	. (812) 851-3021
Black Township Trustee	(812) 838-3851
(Mt. Vernon) Monday-Thursday: 8:00 a.m. – 3:30 p.m.	. (012) 030-3031
Center Township Trustee (Wadesville)	(812) 673-4627
Harmony Township Trustee	. (812) 682-3083
Lynn Township Trustee	. (812) 783-2391
Marrs Township Trustee	. (812) 985-3083
Point Township Trustee	. (812) 838-3135

Robb Township Trustee	. (812) 874-3330
Robinson Township Trustee(Blairsville)	. (812) 985-5536
Smith Township Trustee(Cynthiana)	. (812) 845-2841



CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS

Friends of the Library...... (812) 838-3286

115 W. Fifth St., Mt. Vernon, IN 47620

The Friends is a non-profit, volunteer organization whose purpose is to promote the Library as a resource for educational, cultural and recreational activities in our community. We draw public attention to the Library's services, facilities and needs.

Improvement of the quality of life for individuals and families through enhancement of their economic and social well-being. The well-being of American families is essential to national strength, since the values that underlie national stability are forged by families. Families can be strengthened by providing them with research-based knowledge that can be applied to such areas as provision of food, clothing, shelter and emotional support. Programs include 4-H, Extension Homemakers, Family Nutrition Programs, agricultural, and many educational programs in food, family, money, and health.

The Posey County Community Foundation, a member of the Community Foundation Alliance, Inc., is a nonprofit public charity established in 1992 to serve donors, award grants and scholarships, and provide leadership to enrich and enhance the quality of life in Posey County.

United Way of Posey County	. (812) 838-3637
128 W. Third St., P. O. Box 562, Mt. Vernon, IN 47620	` '
www.unitedway.poseycounty.org/	

Solicitation of donations from individuals and organizations and distributions to selected agencies, through volunteer effort and **with the funds used locally**offers volunteer workshops, and information and referral assistance.



COUNSELING AND SUPPORT GROUPS

Alcoholics Anonymous(812) 434-4952
http://www.aa.org/
Information and meetings for alcohol abusers and their families.
Wadesville: Monday, 7 p.m., Wadesville General Baptist Church Basement
Mt. Vernon: Tuesday, 7:30 p.m., Trinity UCC, 505 Mulberry (Alley Entrance)
Poseyville: Wednesday, 7:30 p.m., Old Union Church
New Harmony: Thursday, 7 p.m., St. John's Episcopal, W. Granary, Parish
Meeting House
Boonville: Friday, 7:30 p.m.,123 North 6th Street, Boonville, IN
Meeting House
Apprisen(812) 422-1108
5401 Vogel Road, Suite 230, Evansville, IN 47715
http://www.apprisen.com/
Nonprofit organization providing financial services and education, housing
counseling and bankruptcy counseling.
Families Anonymous(812) 423-2896
Methodist Temple: 2109 Lincoln Ave. Evansville, IN

12 Step fellowship for the families and friends who have known a feeling of desperation concerning the destructive behavior of someone very near to them, whether caused by drugs, alcohol, or related behavioral problems.

Ireland Home Based Services(812) 479-1856
3231 N. Green River Road, Suite 220, Evansville, IN 47715
http://www.ihbs.us/
Free, voluntary program that provides family support and aims to keep children safe from abuse and neglect. Provides educational classes, family programs, and some medical assistance.
Lampion Center

Provides a wide variety of counseling, support and adoption services for all ages.
Mental Health America(812) 426-2640
Serves Posey County. Support groups, counseling, and information on mental health for people of all ages. Promoting mental health awareness through advocacy and service.
Nagatics Ananymous (912) 642 E921
Narcotics Anonymous(812) 642-5831 http://www.naindiana.org/
Meetings in Evansville, IN area. Call for locations and times
National Suicide Prevention Lifeline800-273-8255
Planned Parenthood of Central and Southern Indiana(812) 473-4990 125 N. Weinbach, Suite 120, Evansville, IN 47711
http://www.plannedparenthood.org/
Our mission is to protect, provide and promote reproductive health. Focused on
helping women and men make lifelong responsible and informed choices.
Southwestern Behavioral Services, Inc(812) 838-6558
309 North Sawmill St, Mt. Vernon, IN 47620
www.southwestern.org
www.southwestern.org
Provide a full range of mental health services to the residents of Posey County.
Tobacco-Free Posey County(812) 833-5120
1000 West Fourth Street
Ensure the protection of non-smokers in public places, provide cessation assistance, and prevent youth from initiating tobacco use

WillowTree of Posey C	ounty [©] - Domestic Violence	& Sexual Assault Services
Office	•••••	(812) 838-3077
Email	•••••	poseydv@yahoo.com
WillowTree is a n	non-profit organization that a s	ssists victims of domestic violence
and sexual assau	ılt in Posey County. We also r	provide information, presentations
and educational p	programs for the general pub	lic.
All services are fr	ree and confidential.	



DISABILITY/SPECIAL NEEDS

Division of Family Resources.....1-800-403-0864

Provides assistance to those individuals and/or families who qualify for the State or County programs and services offered, such as **assistance to the blind**, **disabled**, **aged**, and families and/or children in need.

Easterseals Rehabilitation Services enables adults with intellectual and developmental disabilities to learn vocational skills while earning a paycheck for their work. Educational, social and recreational opportunities are also provided in our day program.

Provide assistance and services to those with **vision** concerns. Services including job development/placement and educational services.

First Steps of Southern Indiana	(812) 402-4482
Toll Free Number	1-800-276-8144
981-B S. Kenmore, Evansville, IN 47714	
www.fsosi.org	

Early intervention **services** to eligible children birth to 36 months who are developmentally delayed or at risk of delay

Provide **special education** services to students ages 3-21 in Posey County.

Assistance for **people with disabilities to secure** essential services leading to **employment**.

EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION

Community Action Program of Posey County (CAPE)(812) 838-4839 1113 Main St., Mt. Vernon, IN 47620 http://www.capeevansville.org/Index.html

Provides: <u>Head Start</u>: provides activities and education promoting the success of children and their families. <u>Early Head Start</u>: provides quality childcare with program options to meet individual family needs. Supportive services are provided to pregnant women, expectant fathers and pregnant teens. Classrooms provide an inclusive environment for children with special needs.

4C of Southern Indiana......(812) 423-4008 414 SE Fourth St, Suite 214 Evansville, IN 47713 www.child-care.org

The **Pre to 3** program which serves Posey County, in partnership with the Vanderburgh Health Department, is a voluntary home-visiting program designed to support families during pregnancy and until the baby is 3 years old. **4C Play & Learn** groups are for children ages birth to five and their trusted adult. Playgroups provide activities designed to promote school readiness in a playful atmosphere.

Easterseals Rehabilitation Services enables adults with intellectual and developmental disabilities to learn vocational skills while earning a paycheck for their work. Educational, social and recreational opportunities are also provided in our day program.

First Steps of Southern Indiana(812) 402-4482 http://www.firststepsbrs.org/index.php/en/

Early intervention services to eligible children birth to 36 months who are developmentally delayed or at risk of delay.

Healthy Families of Gibson/Pike/Posey Counties(812) 664-9531 1153 E. 150 South, Princeton, IN http://www.in.gov/dcs/2459.htm

Healthy Families is a voluntary, home visiting program designed to offer **support services to qualifying families**, beginning either prenatally or at the birth of their new baby.

Posey County Head Start/Early Head Start.......(812) 838-4839 1113 N. Main Street, Mt. Vernon, IN 47620 http://www.capeevansville.org/Index.html

Children between the ages of 3 and 5 years participate in a variety of activities that promote healthy growth and development. Learning opportunities are provided to assist in mental, social, emotional and physical growth.

Provides: Headstart- To provide activities and education promoting the success of children and their families. Early Head Start-provides quality childcare with program options to meet individual family needs. Supportive services are provided to pregnant women, expectant fathers and pregnant teens. Classrooms provide an inclusive environment for children with special needs.



EDUCATION

Catholic Schools
St. Matthew School(812) 838-3621
401 Mulberry St., Mt. Vernon, IN 47620-1937
http://www.stmatthewmtvernon.org/
St. Philip School(812) 985-2447 3420 St. Philip Road, S., Mt. Vernon, IN 47620-9697 http://www.edline.net/pages/St_Philip_School
St. Wendel School(812) 963-3958
4725 St. Wendel-Cynthiana Road, Wadesville, IN 47638-9610 www.stwendelschool.org
Emhuff Opportunity Center/Adult Education(812) 833-3350 700 Harriett St., Mt. Vernon, IN, 47620
Provide free instruction for adults to complete requirements for a high school diploma or GED certificate
GED Classes:(812)-838-3851
716 Locust Street, Hedges Community Building, Mt. Vernon, IN 47620 Free instruction for adults to complete requirements for GED certificate.
MSD of Mt. Vernon - Administrative Offices(812) 838-4471
1000 W. Fourth Street, Mt. Vernon, IN 47620 www.msdmv.k12.in.us
Mt. Vernon High School(812) 838- 4356
700 Harriet St., Mt. Vernon, IN 47620
http://www.mvschool.org/
Mt. Vernon Junior High School
Farmersville Elementary School

Marrs Elementary School	812) 985-2082
West Elementary School(8 1105 W. Fourth St., Mt. Vernon, IN 47620	812) 833-2072
MSD of North Posey County - Administrative Office	812) 874-2243
North Posey Sr. High School	812) 673-4242
North Posey Jr. High School	812) 874-4244
North Elementary School	812) 874-2710
South Terrace Elementary School	812) 985-3180
Posey County Special Education Services	812) 838-5516
Provide special education services to students ages 3-21 in Po	sey County.
Promoting a Drug-Free Community in Posey County	812-833-5120

Purdue Extension - Posey County.......(812) 838-1331 126 E. Third St., Memorial Coliseum, Room 29, Mt. Vernon, IN 47620 www.extension.purdue.edu/posey https://www.facebook.com/purdueextension.poseycounty

Improvement of the quality of life for individuals and families through enhancement of their economic and social well-being. The well-being of American families is essential to national strength, since the values that underlie national stability are forged by families. Families can be strengthened by providing them with research-based knowledge that can be applied to such areas as provision of food, clothing, shelter and emotional support. Programs include 4-H, Extension Homemakers, Family Nutrition Programs, agricultural, and many educational programs in food, family, money, and health.

The 21st Century Scholarship Program is a **state funded tuition-only scholarship** for students in Indiana. To be **eligible, students** must enroll during their 8th grade year, meet income guidelines and fulfill the Scholar Pledge.



EMPLOYMENT

Indiana State Employment Security Division.......(812)-424-4473

Workforce Development Services(812) 424-4473

700 E. Walnut, Evansville, IN 47713

www.in.gov/dwd

WorkOne helps people find a new or better job, choose a career, find a good employee, access training, or get the information needed to succeed in today's ever-evolving workplace.

AARP

Assists individuals age 55+ find employment. Must meet federal poverty income guidelines and show proof of all income. Must be unemployed to apply.



FAITH-BASED ORGANIZATIONS

Agape Family Ministries	(812) 838-2232
5525 Hidustriai Road, Mr. Verriori, IIV 47 020	
Apostolic Bible Church	(812) 851-5456
9006 New Harmony Ru, Poseyville, IN 47633	
Bethesda General Baptist	(812) 783-2474
1000 Savan Road, Mt. Vernon, IIV 47020	
Calvary Baptist Church	(812) 838-4777
618 Main St.Mt. Vernon, IN 47620	
Church of Jesus Christ of Latter Day Saints	(812) 838-0088
Church of Christ	(812) 838-2635
700 Mill Street, Mt. Vernon, IN 47620	(012) 000 2000
Faith Fellowship	(812) 568-9642
1201 W. Fourth St., Mt. Vernon, IN 47620	(012) 300-7042
Faith United Methodist	(812) 838_3751
231 Wolflin St., Mt. Vernon, IN 47620	(012) 030-3731
First Rontist Church	(912) 925 2197
First Baptist Church	(812) 833-2187
Final Chairting Changle	(012) 020 2055
First Christian Church	(812) 838-2833
·	(010) 000 0007
First Holiness Church	(812) 838-2807
First Presbyterian Church	(812) 838-2473
First United Methodist Church	(812) 838-2640
001 Main 00, Mic. 1 Childry II \ 7/020	

Freewill Baptist Church	(812) 838-2635
Griffin Christian Church	(812) 851-3291
Harmony Chapel Nazarene Church	(812) 682-3288
Harvestime Temple	(812) 838-5447
Immanuel United Church of Christ	(812) 985-3115
5812 Ford Road, Mt. Vernon, IN 47620 Johnson United Methodist	(812) 682-4648
Messiah Lutheran	(812) 985-2278
Mt. Calvary Church of God in Christ	(812) 303-1267
Mount Pleasant General Baptist Church	(812) 483-8414
Mt. Pleasant Church of God in Christ	(812) 838-5171
Mt. Vernon Baptist	(812) 838-4555
Mt. Vernon Community/Black's Chapel	(812) 838-0318
Mt. Zion General Baptist	(812) 783-2337
New Beginnings Christian Fellowship	(812) 985-5288
New Harmony Christian Church	(812) 682-3626
Pentecostal Assembly	

321 Mulberry St., Mt. Vernon, IN 47620

Point Township Church of the Nazarene	. (812) 838-5182
Salem United Church of Christ – Heusler	. (812) 985-2542
Seventh Day Adventist	. (812) 682-3347
St. Francis Xavier Catholic	. (812) 874-2220
St. John's Episcopal Church	. (812) 838-5445
St. Matthew Catholic Church	812-838-2535
St. Paul's United Methodist	. (812) 424-0205
St. Paul's United Methodist	. (812) 874-2251
St. Peter's United Church of Christ	. (812) 985-3416
St. Peter's United Methodist	. (812) 985-3751
St. Philip Catholic Church	. (812) 985-2275
St. Stephen's Episcopal	(812) 6824604
St. Wendel Catholic Church	. (812) 963-3733
Stewartsville Methodist	. (812) 851-5561

Trinity United Church of Christ	(812) 838-3805
Turning Pointe United Methodist Church	(812) 985-9800
United Church of Christ	(812) 845-2776
Wadesville Christian Church	(812) 673-4278
Wadesville General Baptist Church	(812) 673-4660
Welborn United Methodist Church	(812) 838-3222
Zion UCC, Lippe	(812) 985-2437



FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

American Red Cross...... (812) 838-3671 Available by phone 24 hours a day – 24/7 Disaster Emergency phone number: 888-684-1441

Local web | <u>www.redcross.org/indiana</u> Twitter | www.twitter.com/INRedCross

Instagram | www.instagram.com/IndianaRedCross

Facebook | www.facebook.com/INRedCross

The American Red Cross assists people affected by a **disaster - mostly home fires, along with other disasters that affect their home**. Qualifying individuals may receive limited financial assistance to address immediate needs like: lodging, food, clothing/shoes and health services (prescriptions, eyeglasses, medical equipment). **Mental health services**, spiritual care and referrals to other organizations are also available.

24/7 Service to Armed Forces phone number: 877-272-7337

We also serve our nation's military personnel and their families, including active duty, National Guard and Reserve, as well as our veterans. We provide 24/7

global emergency communication services and support military and veteran health care facilities across the country and overseas. We help families cope with deployments and support returning combat veterans as they reintegrate into the community. Services available include an emergency message or assistance with emergency travel or emergency financial aid. Access non-emergency Red Cross behavioral health assistance including financial assistance and free local workshops for military kids and spouses.

Also available is disaster preparedness programs, CPR & First Aid training, & blood services.

Catholic Charities.......(812) 423-5456 610 E. Walnut St., Suite 220A, Evansville, IN 47713 www.evdio.org

Provides a number of services, including legal assistance for immigration services, emergency assistance to prevent homelessness, employment services, relationship support, counseling, mental health therapy.

Community Emergency Assistance Fund (CEAB)(812) 838-6875

Financial assistance for **utilities**, **rent or medical** - limited to once per year without pastoral referral; **must be referred from township trustee**. (Phone number is to Family Matters to provide township trustee information.)

Provides **assistance** to those **individuals and/or families who qualify** for the State or County program s and services offered, such as assistance to the blind, disabled, aged, and families and/or children in need. Provides services to protect children from abuse and neglect.

Meeting **emergency needs** for people living in our communities. Typical needs covered are **rent**, **food**, **and utilities**.

Provide assistance to the needy – **financial**, **clothing**, **furniture**, etc. Amount and frequency of financial assistance is determined by evaluation of situation based upon a home visit and by the amount of funds on hand. All contacts and assistance provided by volunteers.

Township Trustees

http://www.indianatownshipassoc.org/

Bethel Township Trustee	851-3632
Black Township Trustee.	838-3851
Center Township Trustee	598-6917
Harmony Township Trustee	568-5376
Lynn Township Trustee	783-2391
Marrs Township Trustee	985-3083
Point Township Trustee	575-7042
Robb Township Trustee	874-3330
Robinson Township Trustee	558-1547
Smith Township Trustee	. (502) 544-1308



FOOD PANTRIES

God's Storehouse	(812) 431-0708
10430 Highway 66, Wadesville, IN 47638	` ,

Hours: Second Monday of each month. 9-11 a.m. and 4-6 p.m. Closed on national holidays and when schools are closed due to weather.

New Harmony(812) 480-3586
Holy Angels Community Center, New Harmony, IN
Hours: Third Thursday of each month. 4-6 p.m.
River Bend Food Pantry(812) 838-3841
716 Locust St., Door #2, Mt. Vernon, IN 47620
Open Monday, Wednesday, Friday 9 a.m. to noon Closed on national holidays and when schools are closed due to weather.
Salem Sharing Basket
Hours: Last Tuesday of each month, 4:30-6:00 p.m.
HEALTH AND WELLNESS
ECHO Community Health Care(812) 421-7489
315 Mulberry Street, Evansville, IN 47713
http://www.echochc.org/
Provide health care to low-income individuals and families with no insurance or inadequate insurance
Hoosier Healthwise for Children (Division of Family Resources) (812)-838-4429
Toll Free(877 403-0864
To provide insurance for children up to 19 years old.
Kool Smiles(812) 618-4635
400 E. Diamond Ave., Evansville, IN 47711
www.mykoolsmiles.com
Dental services for children and young adults ages 1-21. Accept Hoosier
Healthwise and Medicaid. Call for information if uninsured. No private

Dental services for children and young adults ages 1-21. Accept Hoosier Healthwise and Medicaid. Call for information if uninsured. No private insurance accepted.

Mental Health America of Vanderburgh County......(812) 426-2640 410 Mulberry Street, Evansville, Indiana 47713

http://www.mhavanderburgh.org

Serves Posey County. Support groups, counseling, and information on mental health for people of all ages. Temporary source of funding for psychiatric medications.

Mt. Vernon Nursing and Rehabilitation Center......(812) 838-6554

1415 Country Club Road, Mt. Vernon, IN 47620

www.asccare.com/community/mount-vernon-nursing-rehabilitation/

Provide a variety of services including Short-Term Care, Traditional/Long-Term Care, Post-Operative Care, Memory Care, Respiratory Services, Infusion Therapies, Comprehensive Wound Care Therapies, Palliative and Hospice Care Services, Renal Disease Services, Cancer Recovery Services, Outpatient Therapy, and Digestive Disease Support.

Planned Parenthood of Central and Southern Indiana.....(812) 473-4990

125 N. Weinbach, Suite 120, Evansville, IN 47711 www.plannedparenthood.org

Our mission is to protect, provide and promote reproductive health. Focused on helping women and men make lifelong responsible and informed choices. Accepts private insurance, money orders, and Medicaid.

Posey County Public Health Nurse.....(812) 838-1328

100 Vista Drive, Mt. Vernon, IN 47620

https://www.poseycountyin.gov/about-us/health-department

To provide and promote **comprehensive nursing services** to the county, bringing the nursing efforts into proper relationships with other health agencies. All nursing care incorporates health promotion and disease prevention.

Premier Healthcare of New Harmony.....(812) 682-4104

251 Hwy 66, New Harmony, IN 47631

www.premierhealthcareofnewharmony.com

Provides Skilled Nursing Care, Secured Alzheimer Unit, In-patient and Out-Patient Therapy for all ages. Accept Private Payment, Medicare and Medicaid. Limited delivery area of home bound meals

ProRehab @ Home(812) 759-7457

7 West Main Street Poseyville, IN 47633 <u>Prorehab-pc.com</u>

Outpatient physical therapy services for senior citizens and homebound individuals.

Rx for Indiana.....(888) 446-3979 http://www.rxforindiana.org/

Program that connects qualified, low-income people with discount prescription medicines, direct from the pharmaceutical manufacturer. Qualification vary by program.

Community-based behavioral healthcare in Southwestern Indiana, offering a full range of mental health and addictions treatment and related educational services.

Tobacco Quitline......1-800-784-8669

The Indiana Tobacco Quitline is a free phone-based counseling service that helps Indiana smokers quit. Services include:

- One on one coaching for Tobacco Users who have decided to quit
- Resources for Healthcare Providers who want to improve patient outcomes
- Best Practices for Employers who want to implement smoke-free policies
- Support for Family and Friends who want to help loved ones stop smoking
- Tools for Tobacco Control partners to complement their current programs

Services are available to you 7 days-a-week in more than 170 languages. A trained quit coach will work with you and provide solutions tailored to your needs.

Serve people from southwest Indiana who are uninsured and underinsured by providing high quality, affordable, compassionate and accessible medical, dental, and behavioral health care. We accept all Medicaid, HIP 2.0, Medicare, Affordable Care Act insurance coverages and most commercial plans.

Cleaning and x-rays only at a reduced rate. Copies of x-rays and paperwork can be sent to personal dentist at no extra charge.

Provide a variety of in-home **health and medical services**. **Most services covered by Medicare/Medicaid**.



HOUSING/INCOME-BASED HOUSING

Albion Fellows Bacon Center	1-800-339-7752
Domestic Violence Crisis Line	(812) 422-5622
Sexual Assault Crisis Line	` ,
Business Line	` ,
www.albionfellowsbacon.org	,

Provides safe shelter for up to 45 days for victims of abuse and their minor children.

American Red Cross...... (812) 838-3671 Available by phone 24 hours a day – 24/7 Disaster Emergency phone number: 888-684-1441

Local web | <u>www.redcross.org/indiana</u> Twitter | <u>www.twitter.com/INRedCross</u>

Instagram | www.instagram.com/IndianaRedCross

Facebook | www.facebook.com/INRedCross

The American Red Cross assists people affected by a **disaster - mostly home fires, along with other disasters that affect their home**. Qualifying individuals may receive limited financial assistance to address immediate needs like: lodging, food, clothing/shoes and health services (prescriptions, eyeglasses, medical equipment). **Mental health services**, spiritual care and referrals to other organizations are also available.

24/7 Service to Armed Forces phone number: 877-272-7337

We also serve our nation's military personnel and their families, including active duty, National Guard and Reserve, as well as our veterans. We provide 24/7 global emergency communication services and support military and veteran health care facilities across the country and overseas. We help families cope with deployments and support returning combat veterans as they reintegrate into the community. Services available include an emergency message or assistance with emergency travel or emergency financial aid. Access non-emergency Red Cross behavioral health assistance including financial assistance and free local workshops for military kids and spouses.

Also available is disaster preparedness programs, CPR & First Aid training, & blood services.

Emergency shelter for **single men** lasting for up to 90 days, depending on need.

Habitat for Humanity of Evansville serves Posey and Vanderburgh Counties and is an equal housing provider. Habitat partners with low-income individuals and families to provide safe, decent and affordable homeownership opportunities. Approved applicants help build the home they buy through Habitat's zero-percent APR mortgage. A typical mortgage payment for a 3 bedroom home is less than \$425 per month. Applicants are approved for the Habitat program based on their need for housing, their ability to pay for that home, and their willingness to partner with Habitat and its sweat equity program.

Housing Authority of Mt. Vernon.......(812)-838-6356 1500 Jefferson Drive, Mt. Vernon, IN 47620 https://www.publichousing.com/details/mount_vernon_housing_authority

Provide safe, sanitary and decent **housing or rental assistance** to low-income **families**.

http://lcevv.org/

Provide Shelter, Prenatal care, parenthood education services, counseling services (mental health, substance abuse, family, career), for pregnant teens. Required to stay in school/working toward a G.E.D and working/volunteering in community.

Mt. Vernon Homeless Shelter(812)-838-6875

Provides **transitional housing** to those in the Mt. Vernon area. Families with children may stay 45-60 days, allowing time to save for rental deposits. Families must provide their own food. Must fill out application and be interviewed. (Above number is for application only.)

Ozanam Family Shelters......(812) 422-2214
1100 Read Street, Evansville, IN
https://www.ozanamfamilyshelter.org/

Emergency housing for single women/families. Referrals for Medical and Psychiatric Assistance, if necessary, in conjunction with Southwestern Indiana Mental Health. Life Skill Application Workshops, Job Assistance Counseling, Parenting Classes, Cooperative Programs with Local Youth Groups, Availability for Schooling (all children staying at the shelter during school year must attend school).

Supportive Services for Veterans/Volunteers of America...... (812) 962-6797
501 John Street Suites 1 and 3, Evansville, IN 47713
voaohin.org

Supportive Services for Veteran Families is a U.S. Department of Veteran Affairs grant that provides housing assistance for literally homeless veterans and their families or veterans and their families that are at risk of homelessness. We also provide case management and financial assistance as well as other services.

United Caring Services...... (812) 422-0297 324 NW 6th Street, Evansville, IN 47708 www.unitedcaringservices.org

United Caring Services is a a homeless shelter and services agency that provides people in need access to crisis stabilization services through six life-saving programs: a day shelter (drop-in center) for men, women, and children, emergency temporary shelters for single men and women, additional "white/red flag" emergency shelter during inclement weather, an innovative homeless medical respite for men and women, and 21 low income studio apartments.

YWCA.....(812) 422-1191

118 Vine Street, Evansville, IN http://www.ywcaevansville.org

Domestic Violence Shelter and support services for women and children Transitional Housing for homeless women in recovery from substance abuse Live Y'ers outreach and mentoring program for at-risk girls in grades 3-12

Cloverleaf Senior Housing	(812) 838-6856
Lamplight Manor	(812) 838-9712
Riverview Manor	
Section 8	` ,
Southwind Apartments	(812) 838-2088
Village Apartments	` ,



Healthy Indiana Plan (HIP)1-866-408-6131

HIP is an affordable health plan for low-income adult Hoosiers between the ages of 19 and 64. It's sponsored by the state and for some members requires a small monthly payment through your Personal Wellnes and Responsibility (POWER) Account. HIP offers full health benefits including hospital care, behavioral health care for mental health and substance abuse, doctor care, prescriptions, and diagnostic care.

Individuals who meet these eligibility factors can apply:

- *blind or have a disability
- *age 65 or older
- *living in the community
- *not enrolled in Medicare
- *receiving Supplemental Security Income (SSI)
- *enrolled through M.E.D. Works
- *children who are wards of the state, receiving adoption assistance, current and former foster children

Hoosier Healthwise1-866-408-6131

Hoosier Healthwise is **Indiana's Medicaid plan for children and pregnant women**. HHW provides health care, including doctor visits, prescription drugs, mental health care, dental care, hospitalizations, surgeries and family planning at little or no cost to the member of the member's family.

INSURANCE NAVIGATORS

An individual or organization that's trained and able to help consumers, small businesses, and their employees as they look for health coverage options through the Marketplace, including completing eligibility and enrollment forms. These individuals and organizations are required to be unbiased. Their services are free to consumers.



LEGAL

Indiana Legal Services......(812)-426-1295 111 S. E. Third St., Evansville, IN 47708

http://www.indianalegalservices.org/

Free civil **legal services** to income-eligible clients. Family law, Consumer law, Senior law, Housing issues, Public benefits.



LIBRARIES

Alexandrian Public Library......(821) 838-3286 115 W. Fifth Street, Mt. Vernon, Indiana 47620 https://alexandrianpl.org/

The Alexandrian Public Library is the primary provider of information resources and services, enriching the lives of residents of Posey County and the surrounding area.

The Alexandrian Public Library serves the residents of Mount Vernon, Indiana as well as Black, Lynn, Marrs, Point and Robinson townships. The Alexandrian Public Library is open 9am-8pm Monday through Thursday, 9am-5pm on Friday and Saturday, and 1pm-5pm on Sunday.

Poseyville Carnegie Public Library......(812) 874-3418
55 S. Cale Street, Poseyville, IN 47633
http://www.pcpl.lib.in.us/

The mission of the Working Men's Institute set forth by founder William Maclure in 1838 is the dissemination of useful knowledge to working men and their families. Maclure intended the Working Men's Institute to bridge the information gap between the wealthy and the poor by providing libraries for average people. Today, the Working Men's Institute still bridges the_information gap by providing library services including public access computers to all of the people of Posey County.

大大大大

PARENTING

CAPE Family Engagement Center	(812) 452-3112
www.capeevansville.org/family-engagement-center/	

The CAPE Head Start and Early Head Start program partners with families to offer assistance with this endeavor. Our program provides opportunities for families to develop and strengthen relationships, form connections with peers and the community, set and reach their goals, build confidence and knowledge, advocate for their children, and participate in program decision making.

Children's Bureau......(317) 634-5050 1575 Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Street, Indianapolis, Indiana, 46202 https://www.childrensbureau.org/our-services/child-care-services/

Provide low-income families with the financial resources to locate and afford quality child care as well as increase the availability of these programs to Posey County families.

The **Pre to 3** program which serves Posey County, in partnership with the Vanderburgh Health Department, is a voluntary home-visiting program designed to support families during pregnancy and until the baby is 3 years old. **4C Play & Learn** groups are for children ages birth to five and their trusted adult. Playgroups provide activities designed to promote school readiness in a playful atmosphere.

First Steps is a statewide program in Indiana providing early intervention services and related therapies to infants and toddlers birth to three years old.

Healthy Families of Gibson/Pike/Posey Counties(812) 547-3435 1005 E. Water St., Princeton, IN 47670 www.lhdc.org

Healthy Families is a voluntary, home visiting program designed to offer support services to qualifying families, beginning either prenatally or at the birth of their new baby.

Encourages Parents to take notice in the safety to their child and home environment. Parents and families may self-refer or be referred by another person or agency.

Improvement of the quality of life for individuals and families through enhancement of their economic and social well-being. The well-being of American families is essential to national strength, since the values that underlienational stability are forged by families. Families can be strengthened byproviding them with research-based knowledge that can be applied to such areas as provision of food, clothing, shelter and emotional support. Programs include 4-H, Extension Homemakers, Family Nutrition Programs, agricultural, and many educational programs in food, family, money, and health.

Our mission is to strengthen youth and families through evidence-based programs that prevent substance abuse, promote healthy behaviors, and maximize student success. Children and family programs and activities, parenting and infant care classes, and substance abuse prevention.

A	

SENIORS

AARP Foundation Senior Employment(812) 422-3910 915 Main St., Suite 604, Evansville, IN 47708 www.aarp.org
Assists individuals age 55+ find employment. Must meet federal poverty income guidelines and show proof of all income. Must be unemployed to apply.
Assurance Wireless Lifeline Program1-888-898-4888 www.assurancewirelwess.com/public/welcome/aspx
Free wireless phones and services to income-eligible consumers. You can qualify if you are on Food stamps, SSI, TANF, Section 8, /FPHA/LIHEAP
Deaconess Home Services
Skilled nursing visits, physical/occupations/speech therapies in the home. A variety of medical equipment. Also hospice care in the home or at New Harmonie Health Care or Mt. Vernon Nursing and Rehabilitation Center.
Home Instead Senior Care
Providing one-on-one, non-medical assistance for daily activities of senior citizens.
Internal Revenue Service

Tax preparation assistance for low income or elderly

Provide a variety of services including Short-Term Care, Traditional/Long-Term Care, Post-Operative Care, Memory Care, Respiratory Services, Infusion Therapies, Comprehensive Wound Care Therapies, Palliative and Hospice Care Services, Renal Disease Services, Cancer Recovery Services, Outpatient Therapy, and Digestive Disease Support.

Premier Healthcare of New Harmony.......(812) 682-4104 251 Hwy 66, New Harmony, IN 47631 www.premierhealthcareofnewharmony.com

Provides Skilled Nursing Care, Secured Alzheimer Unit, **In-patient and Out-Patient Therapy for all ages**. Accept Private Payment, Medicare and Medicaid. Limited delivery area of home bound meals

To enable **older adults** to live in their homes as long as possible with appropriate supportive services; to remove individual/social barriers to economic and personal independence for older persons, including the provision of opportunities for volunteer activities; to act as an advocate of older persons in developing community resources throughout the Posey County area, while providing a comprehensive service network.

Senior Helpers.....(812) 248-3144

Senior Helpers Evansville, the premier provider of senior care, wherever your senior resides. We provide in-home care and personalized care in other locations including assisted living facilities. We offer tailored services that range from companionship care for seniors looking for assistance with daily activities to specialized care for those with Alzheimer's, Dementia, Parkinson's and other chronic diseases.

Southwestern Indiana Regional Council on Aging (SWIRCA)

Nutrition Program Meal Sites

Mt. Vernon - Senior Citizens Center	(812)	838-4656
Poseyville Community Center	(812)	874-2304
www.swirca.org		

The **nutrition program** has been designed to provide nutritious meals for persons aged 60 and over. The program strives to promote better health among older adults through improved nutrition. Meals are served Monday through Friday. There you will have a good, nutritious meal and enjoy the fellowship of other adults.

Provide aged and or disabled individuals with direct access to information on government services Medicare, Medicaid, veteran's assistance, social security, in home services, housing, care management, and legal assistance.

SWIRCA & More is a non-profit organization serving seniors, people with disabilities, and their caregivers. Services are provided in Vanderburgh, Warrick, Posey, Perry, Spencer and Gibson counties in Southwestern Indiana.

Visiting Nurse Plus	(812)	425-	3561
	(800)	326-	4862
610 E. Walnut, Evansville, IN 47708	` ,		

Assists with a variety of **in-home services** for senior and/or disabled citizens. http://www.vnaplus.org/

USDA-Home Repair Loans and Grants.....(812) 482-1171 ext. 4 www.usda.gov/

Must have acceptable credit, ability to repay a loan, US citizen, own and occupy the home, 62 + years old, very low income. Need to have the deed to the property, copy of bids for the repairs, all house hold income info and photo id.



YOUTH/FAMILY SERVICES AND ACTIVITIES

Alexandrian Public Library......(821) 838-3286 115 W. Fifth Street, Mt. Vernon, Indiana 47620

https://alexandrianpl.org/

The Alexandrian Public Library is the primary provider of information resources and services, enriching the lives of residents of Posey County and the surrounding area.

The Alexandrian Public Library serves the residents of Mount Vernon, Indiana as well as Black, Lynn, Marrs, Point and Robinson townships. The Alexandrian Public Library is open 9am-8pm Monday through Thursday, 9am-5pm on Friday and Saturday, and 1pm-5pm on Sunday.

Bicycle Indiana

http://bicycleindiana.org/

A collection of information and resources for bicycling in the state of Indiana.

Big Brother Big Sisters of the Ohio Valley – Posey County............ (812) 425-6076 2516 Water Bridge Way, Evansville, IN 47710 http://www.bbbsov.org/

Mentoring program that helps children reach their potential through one-to-one relationships with measurable impacts.

Boy Scouts of America - Buffalo Trace Council......(812)-423-5246 3501 E. Lloyd Expressway, Evansville, IN 47715 www.buffalotracecouncil.org

Helping to instill values in **young people** and, in other ways, prepare them to make ethical choices during their lifetime in achieving their full potential.

The mission of the museum is to spark the curious minds and imaginations of children and their families through dynamic exhibits, programs and activities. 18 months and over-\$8 per person; members are free.

Girl Scouts of America.....(812) 421-4970

5000 E. Virginia, P. O. Box 1350, Evansville, IN 47706-1350 http://www.girlscouts-gssi.org

Dedicated solely to girls where, in an accepting and nurturing environment, girls build character and skills for success in the real world.

Historic New Harmony realizes its mission of preserving New Harmony's utopian legacy by inspiring innovation and progressive thought through its programs and collections.

Walking Tours, offered March 15 through December 30 10:00 am and 2:00 PM daily. Tours are conducted on weekends only.

Mesker Park Zoo and Botanic Garden......(812) 435-6143

1545 Mesker Park Drive, Evansville, IN 47720 http://www.meskerparkzoo.com/

Mesker Park Zoo is also offering interactive programs with animals and educational activities; these include Giraffe Feeding and Fun in the Forest. Open every day. Adults \$9.50/children ages 3-12 \$8.50/Children 2 and under are free. 9-4 daily.

www.mountvernon.in.gov/

Spring Programs: Youth Soccer, Junior Kickers, 12 year old co-ed(age group deadlines), adult softball, Open skating at the community center (through middle of April), Valentine Party, Spring Break, Activities at the community center.

Summer Programs: Swim Lessons, water Walking, Barracudas Swim Team, Family Nights and Midnight Swim, Softball leagues, Fishing Derby, High school sports camps, Hershey trach and field meet

Fall/Winter Programs: Youth Flag Football –K, 1st and 2nd graders, Youth tackle Football 3rd – 6th graders, Youth cheerleading-k-4th graders, Youth soccer- u6-u12 co-ed leagues, Adult softball, Annual Pumpkin festival, youth floor hockey, open skating, Private skating parties, church league volleyball, adult flag football, youth basketball, 2nd-5th graders, annual Christmas party.

Poseyville Carnegie Public Library......(812) 874-3418

55 S. Cale Street, Poseyville, IN 47633 http://www.pcpl.lib.in.us/

Purdue Extension - Posey County......(812) 838-1331

126 E. Third St., Memorial Coliseum, Room 29, Mt. Vernon, IN 47620 www.extension.purdue.edu/posey https://www.facebook.com/purdueextension.poseycounty

Improvement of the quality of life for individuals and families through enhancement of their economic and social well-being. The well-being of American families is essential to national strength, since the values that underlie national stability are forged by families. Families can be strengthened by providing them with research-based knowledge that can be applied to such areas as provision of food, clothing, shelter and emotional support. Programs include 4-H, Extension Homemakers, Family Nutrition Programs, agricultural, and many educational programs in food, family, money, and health.

Twin Swamps Nature Preserve

http://southernindianatrails.freehostia.com/twin.htm

A lengthy boardwalk allows visitors to explore one of the most northern stands of bald cypress trees found anywhere in the United States. Viewers may feel they've been mystically transported to a southern state as they gaze out at the cypress trees with their roots underwater and knobby knees protruding above

The mission of the Working Men's Institute set forth by founder William Maclure in 1838 is the dissemination of useful knowledge to working men and their families. Maclure intended the Working Men's Institute to bridge the information gap between the wealthy and the poor by providing libraries for average people. Today, the Working Men's Institute still bridges the information gap by providing library services including public access computers to all of the people of Posey County.

To strengthen youth and families through evidence-based programs that prevent substance abuse, promotes healthy behaviors, and maximizes student success. Youth First, Inc. is the leading provider of research proven prevention and early intervention programs and services in Evansville, Indiana and surrounding communities.



Index

AARP20, 38
Adult Education18
Albion Fellows Bacon Center
Alcoholics Anonymous
Alexandrian Public Library35, 41
American Red Cross Posey County Chapter2, 3, 24, 30
Apprisen Financial Counseling13
ARK Crisis Nursery7
Assurance Wireless38
At The Cross Mission4
Bicycle Indiana41
Big Brothers, Big Sisters41
Birth and Death Certificates8
Boy Scouts of America - Buffalo Trace Council41
CAPE Family Engagement36
Catholic Charities of the Diocese of Evansville4, 24
Catholic Schools
Chamber of Commerce8
Children's Bureau2, 7, 36
Children's Museum of Evansville41

Clothes Hanger (Poseyville)5
Community Action Program of Posey County (CAPE)8, 16, 34
Community Assistance Fund of Mt. Vernon - Ministerial Association.4, 16
4-C (Community Coordinated Child Care)
Consumer Credit Counseling (Apprisen)13
Deaconess Home Services38
Department of Child Services
Division of Family Resources
Easterseals Rehabilation
ECHO Community Health Care27
Emhuff Opportunity Center/Adult Education18
Evansville Association for the Blind15
Evansville Rescue Mission31
Faith-Based Organizations20
Families Anonymous13
First Steps of Southern Indiana15, 17, 36
Food Pantries
Friends of the Library12
GED18
Girl Scouts of America42
Government Offices: Cities/Towns10
Government Offices: Posey County8
Habitat for Humanity31

Head Start
Healthy Families of Gibson/Pike/Posey Counties17, 37
Healthy Indiana Insurance Plan33
Historic New Harmony42
Home Instead Home Care38
Hoosier Care Connect34
Hoosier Healthwise for Children27, 34
Housing Authority of Mt. Vernon
Humane Society (Posey County)8
Indiana Legal Services33
Indiana State Employment Security Division20
Insurance Navigators33
Internal Revenue Service38
Ireland Home Based Services14, 37
Kool Smiles27
Lampion Center14
Lamplight Manor Apartments31
Life Choices32
Mental Health America of Vanderburgh County3, 14, 28
Mesker Park Zoo42
Mt. Vernon Homeless Shelter32
Mt. Vernon Nursing and Rehabilitation Center21, 28, 39
Mt. Vernon Parks and Recreation Department42

Mt. Vernon Schools	18
Narcotics Anonymous	14
National Suicide Prevention Hotline	3, 14
New Frontiers Employment Services	15, 16
North Posey Schools	19
Ozanam Family Shelter	32
Planned Parenthood of Central and Southern Indiana	14, 28
Posey County Community Foundation	12
Posey County Council on Aging	39
Posey County Public Health Nurse	6, 28
Posey County Rehabilitation Services, Inc	17
Posey County Special Education Services	16, 19
Posey County Veterans Services	9
Poseyville Carnegie Library	35, 42
Precious Posey's	6
Premier Health Care of New Harmony	28, 39
ProRehab at Home	29
Promoting a Drug-Free Community in Posey County	19
Purdue Cooperative Extension Service	12, 20, 37, 43
Rx for Indiana	29
Riverview Apartments	31
Salvation Army	25
Senior Helpers	39
Social Security Administration	9
Southwestern Indiana Regional Council on Aging Meal Sites	37. 40

Southwestern Behavioral Healthcare3, 14, 29
Southwind Apartments31
Suicide Prevention National Hotline2, 14
Supportive Services for Veterans32
St. Vincent DePaul Society
Thrift Shop5
Tobacco Free Posey County14, 28
Tobacco Quitline29
Township Trustees
Tri-Cap34
TulipTree Medical Services29
Twenty-First Century Scholarship Program20
Twin Swamps Nature Preserve43
United Caring Services33
United Way of Posey County13
University of Southern Indiana - Dental Clinic30
USDA - Home Repair Loans and Grants40
Village Apartments (Disabled individuals)31
Visiting Nurse Association of Southwestern Indiana, Inc30, 40
Visiting Nurse Plus38
Vocational Rehabilitation & Office for Blind and Visually Impaired16
WillowTree of Posey County [©]
Women, Infants and Children of Posey County (WIC)6
Workforce Development Services20
Working Men's Institute35, 43

Youth First	37, 43
YWCA	33